From: Phil.S.Graves@met.police.uk

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 8:17 AM

To: Business Licence

Cc: Legister, Linda

Subject: Olympic Garden, 3 Olympic Way, HA9 ODL - 30611 - Police Holding Reps

Good morning Brent,

The initial pre application communication with the agent stated that this application was for match
days only. The current application is for 365 days a year.

Because of this | have had to communicate with our counter terrorism and design out crime officers.
Because of time restraints and a lack of all the information from the applicant my colleagues have
not had the opportunity to attend the venue and make the necessary assessments. | will be in
contact with Aran and Richard to get a site visit organised and to get their views / concerns over this
application.

Pending this, can you treat this e-mail as my holding reps.
Thanks,

Phil



